
sphelps
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXX

sphelps
Typewritten Text
October

sphelps
Typewritten Text









 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

MEETING 
 
 
 

       
 
 
 
 

       
 
 
 
 

OCTOBER 4, 2010 

1



 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

OMAHA, NEBRASKA 
 
BOARD MEETING                           STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER 
6:30 P.M.                                          5606 SOUTH 147th STREET 
                                                            OCTOBER 4, 2010 
 

AGENDA 
 

A. Call to Order 
 

The Public Meeting Act is posted on the Wall and Available for Public Inspection 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
C. Roll Call 
 
D. Public Comments on agenda items – This is the proper time for public questions and comments on agenda items only.  Please 

make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins. 
 

E. Routine Matters 
1. *Approval of Board of Education Minutes – September 20, 2010 
2. *Approval of Bills 
3. *Receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File 

 
F. Information Items 

1. Employees of the Month 
2. Superintendent’s Comments 
3. Board Comments/Announcements 
4. Report from Student Representatives 

 
G. Unfinished Business: 

 
H. New Business 

1. Reaffirm Policy 6120 – Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment – Written Curriculum – MEP Curriculum Planning 
2. Approval of Rule 6120.1 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment – Written Curriculum – MEP Curriculum Planning 
3. Reaffirm Policy 6130 – Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment – Written Curriculum – Frameworks and Course 

Guides 
4. Approval of Rule 6130.1 – Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment – Curriculum Frameworks 
5. Approval of Rule 6130.2 – Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment – Course Guides 
6. Appointment of Official Representative to Educational Service Unit #3  
7. Approval of Personnel Actions: Hire(s) 
8. Negotiation (Executive Session) 
9. Approval of Contract 

 
I. Reports 

1. Enrollment Report 
2. Finance Report 
3. Building Site Plans 
4. ACT and SAT Results 2009-2010 
 

J.   Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar.   
1. NASB Area Membership Meeting on October 6, 2010 at 5:30 p.m. at Embassy Suites Conference Center in LaVista, 

12520 Westport Parkway 
2. NFUSSD Conference October 10-12, 2010 in Topeka, KS 
3. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, October 18, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 

South 147th Street 
4. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, November 1, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 

South 147th Street 

2



 

 

Agenda 
October 4, 2010 
Page 2 
 
 

5. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, November 8, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 
5606 South 147th Street 

6. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, November 15, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 
South 147th Street 

7. NASB State Education Conference November 17-19, 2010 at Embassy Suites Conference Center in LaVista, 12520 
Westport Parkway 

8. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, December 6, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 
South 147th Street 

9. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, December 20, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 
South 147th Street 

 
K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.  Please make sure a request form is 

given to the Board President before the meeting begins. 

L.  Adjournment:   

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in a single motion.  Items may be 
deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board member. 
 

3



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

OMAHA, NEBRASKA  
BOARD MEETING          STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER 
6:30 P.M.                            5606 SOUTH 147TH STREET 
                                                              OCTOBER 4, 2010 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM 
A. Call to Order 
 
 The Public Meeting Act is posted on the Wall and Available for Public Inspection 
 
B. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
C. Roll Call 
 
D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on agenda items only.  Please 

make sure a request form is given to the Board President prior to the meeting. 
 
*E.1. Motion by                     , seconded by, ______________, to approve the Board of Education Minutes – September 20, 2010.  

(See enclosure.) 
 
*E.2. Motion by                     , seconded by                     , to approve the bills.  (See enclosures.) 
 
*E.3.  Motion by                     , seconded by                     , to receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File.  (See enclosure.) 
 
F.1.  Employees of the Month 
 
F.2.  Superintendent’s Comments 
 
F.3.  Board Comments/Announcements 
 
F.4.  Report from Student Representatives 
 
 
H.1. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to reaffirm Policy 6120 – Curriculum, Instruction and 

Assessment – Written Curriculum – MEP Curriculum Planning (See enclosure.) 
 
H.2.  Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to approve Rule 6120.1 – Curriculum, Instruction, and 

Assessment – Written Curriculum – MEP Curriculum Planning (See enclosure.) 
 
H.3. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to reaffirm Policy 6130 – Curriculum, Instruction, and 

Assessment – Written Curriculum – Frameworks and Course Guides (See enclosure.) 
 
H.4. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to approve Rule 6130.1 – Curriculum, Instruction, and 

Assessment – Curriculum Frameworks (See enclosure.) 
 
H.5 Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to approve Rule 6130.2 – Curriculum, Instruction, and 

Assessment – Course Guides (See enclosure.) 
 
H.6. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to appoint Keith Lutz as the Official Representative to 

ESU #3 (See enclosure.) 
 
H.7. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to approve Personnel Actions: New Hire(s) (See 

enclosure.) 
 
H.8. Negotiation (Executive Session) 
 
H.9. Approval of Contract 
 
 

4



Administrative Memorandum 
October 4, 2010 
Page 2 
 
 
I.  Reports: 

1. Enrollment Report 
2. Finance Report 
3. Building Site Plans 
4. ACT and SAT Results 2009-2010 

 
J.  Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar 

1. NASB Area Membership Meeting on October 6, 2010 at 5:30 p.m. at Embassy Suites Conference Center in LaVista, 
12520 Westport Parkway 

2. NFUSSD Conference October 10-13, 2010 in Topeka, KS 
3. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, October 18, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 

South 147th Street 
4. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, November 1, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 

South 147th Street 
5. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, November 8, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 

5606 South 147th Street 
6. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, November 15, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 

South 147th Street 
7. NASB State Education Conference on November 17-19, 2010 at Embassy Suites Conference Center in LaVista, 12520 

Westport Parkway 
8. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, December 6, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 

South 147th Street 
9. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, December 20, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 

South 147th Street 
 

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.  Please make sure a request form is 
given to the Board President before the meeting begins. 

 
L.  Adjournment All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in a single motion.  

Items may be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board member. 

5



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 17 

 
A meeting was held of the Board of Education of the School District No. 17, in the County of Douglas in the State 
of Nebraska.  The meeting was convened in open and public session at 6:30 p.m., Monday, September 20, 2010, 
at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street.   
 

Present: Michael Pate, Dave Anderson, Brad Burwell, Linda Poole, and Mike Kennedy 
 
Absent: Julie Kannas 
 

Notice of this meeting was given in advance thereof by publication in the Daily Record on Saturday, September 
17, 2010; a copy of the publication is being attached to these minutes.  Notice of this meeting was given to all 
members of the Board of Education and a copy of their Acknowledgment of Receipt of Notice and the agenda are 
attached to these minutes.  Availability of the agenda was communicated in advance notice and in the notice of 
the Board of Education of this meeting.  All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting 
was open to the attendance of the public. 
 
 
Mr. Pate called the meeting to order and announced the public meeting Act is posted on the wall and available for 
public inspection.  Mr. Pate asked everyone to say the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Roll call was taken and members present were: Mike Pate, Dave Anderson, Brad Burwell, Linda Poole, and Mike 
Kennedy.  Absent was Julie Kannas. 
 
Motion by Mike Kennedy, seconded by Linda Poole, to excuse Julie Kannas from the meeting, upon roll call 
vote, Linda Poole, Mike Pate, Dave Anderson, and Mike Kennedy voted aye.  Brad Burwell abstained.  Motion 
carried. 
 
Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Brad Burwell, to approve the Board of Education Minutes of September 7, 
2010, approve the bills, and receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File, upon roll call vote, all member 
voted aye.  Motion carried. 
 
Superintendent’s Comments: 
 

1.  Reminder to Board members about the Strategic Planning sessions scheduled for September 27 
and 28, 2010.  Howard Feddema will be here to facilitate the meeting. 

 
2. In two weeks a group will be attending the National Federation of Urban Suburban School 

Districts Conference in Topeka, KS.  
 
3. The Board should think about if they want to have a Committee meeting in October.  Since only 

one board member will be at the NFUSSD Conference there still could be a meeting on October 
11, 2010, or one on October 25, 2010.  They were asked to notify Dr. Lutz about their thoughts 
on having a meeting. 

 
4. Dr. Lutz will be out of the office September 29 through October 1, 2010. 
 
5. A new policy and procedures on cell phones will be brought to the Board in the near future.  This 

policy will be aligned with the IRS rules. 
 

6



Board of Education Minutes 
September 20, 2010 
Page 2 
 
 
Board Comments: 
 
Brad Burwell reported on the meeting of the Learning Community on September 16th, and reported a director for 
the Elementary Learning Centers was selected, and will be effective October 15, 2010 after negotiations are 
completed. 
 
The Learning Community Sub-council #4 will be meeting on October 12, 2010 at 6 p.m. at Elkhorn South High 
School.  He said the Poverty Plan and the Limited English Proficiency Plan that are on the agenda for approval 
will then go to Sub-council #4 meeting on October 12th to be approved.  A Community forum will be held on 
October 12th at 7 p.m.  
 
Mr. Burwell reported he will be reading a Cather Elementary this week, he will be attending the Strategic 
Planning sessions next week, and he will be available for a Board Committee meeting on either Monday that Dr. 
Lutz discussed.  Mr. Burwell said he will be out of town on vacation on October 4, 2010, so he will not be at that 
board meeting. 
 
Mrs. Poole said she will be available for a Committee meeting on either of the Mondays in October that Dr. Lutz 
discussed, too. 
 
Dave Anderson expressed his thank you to the staff at Cather Elementary when he was there reading.   
 
Mike Kennedy commented on the proposal from a Learning Community School Districts for a focus school. Mr. 
Kennedy asked Mr. Burwell to propose as policy to the Learning Community, that each focus school proposal 
should have an operating budget, and should also have a financial impact statement in regards to transportation.  
Mr. Kennedy expressed his concern about the cost of transporting students from one district to another when the 
money used for transportation could be better spent on the students in the classroom.   
 
Mr. Burwell advised the Board that the Learning Community Diversity Task Force developed an RFP for focus 
schools, and it includes  a budget analysis, and transportation costs, and before this is brought to the full Learning 
Community Council it is presented to the Diversity Task Force. 
 
Mike Pate reported that he will be out of town the second week in October, so wouldn’t be able to attend a 
meeting if one is scheduled. 
 
Jeff Story, student representation from Millard North High School, Isis Hernandez, student representation from 
Millard South High School, and Alison Brokke, student representative from Millard West High School reported 
on their activities in academics and athletics that have taken place at their respective high schools. 
 
Mike Kennedy provided the final reading of Policy 1310 – Community Relations – Complaints – Complaints: 
School Personnel/Instructional Materials.  Motion by Mike Kennedy, seconded by Dave Anderson, to approve 
Policy1310 – Community Relations – Complaints:  School Personnel/Instructional Materials, upon roll call vote, 
all members voted aye.  Motion carried. 
 
Dave Anderson provided the final reading of Policy 4001 – Human Resources – Non-Discrimination and Sexual 
Harassment.  Motion by Dave Anderson, seconded by Brad Burwell, to approve Policy 4001 – Human Resources 
– Non-Discrimination and Sexual Harassment, upon roll call vote, all members voted aye.  Motion carried. 

7



Board of Education Minutes 
September 20, 2010 
Page 3 
 
 
 Linda Poole provided the final reading of Policy 4100 – Human Resources – Recruitment, Selection, and Non-
Discrimination.  Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Dave Anderson, to approve Policy 4100 – Human 
Resources – Recruitment, Selection, and Non-Discrimination, upon roll call vote all members voted aye.  Motion 
carried. 
 
Brad Burwell provided the final reading to Policy 5010 – Pupil Services – Non-Discrimination and Sexual 
Harassment.  Motion by Brad Burwell, seconded by Mike Kennedy, to approve Policy 5010 – Pupil Services – 
Non-Discrimination and Sexual Harassment, upon roll call vote, all members voted aye.  Motion carried. 
 
Mike Kennedy provided the final reading of Policy 5020 – Pupil Services – Equal Educational Opportunity.  
Motion by Mike Kennedy, seconded by Brad Burwell, to approve Policy 5020 – Pupil Services – Equal 
Educational Opportunity, upon roll call vote, all members voted aye.  Motion carried. 
 
Dave Anderson provided the final reading of Policy 6002 – Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment – Non-
Discrimination.  Motion by Dave Anderson, seconded by Linda Poole, to approve Policy 6002 – Curriculum, 
Instruction, and Assessment – Non Discrimination, upon roll call vote all members voted aye.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Mike Kennedy, seconded by Brad Burwell,  to approve Rule 1100.4 – Community Relations – Notice 
of Non-Discrimination, Rule 1301.1 – community Relations – Complaints: School Personnel, Rule 4001.1 – 
Human Resources – Sexual Harassment, Rule 4001.2 – Human Resources – Discrimination and Sexual 
Harassment Complaint and Grievance, Rule 4163.3 – Human Resources – Remedial Action – 
Investigation/Procedure, Rule 4325.1 – Human Resources – Grievance Procedures, Rule 5010.1 – Pupil Services 
– Sexual Harassment, Rule 5010.2 – Pupil Services – Discrimination and Sexual Harassment Complaint and 
Grievance Procedures, Rule 5020.1 – Pupil Services – Equal Educational Opportunity, upon roll call vote, all 
members voted aye.  Motion carried. 
 
 Motion by Mike Kennedy, seconded by Dave Anderson, to reaffirm Policy 4325 – Human Resources – 
Grievances, upon roll call vote, all members voted aye.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Mike Kennedy, seconded by Linda Poole, to delete Policy 4327 – Personnel – Sexual Harassment, 
upon roll call vote, all members voted aye.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Mike Kennedy, seconded by Brad Burwell, to delete Policy 5420 – Pupil Services – Sexual 
Harassment, upon roll call vote, all members voted aye.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Mike Kennedy, seconded by Dave Anderson, to reaffirm Policy 1425 – Community Relations – 
Cooperation with Non-Profit Agencies and to approve Rule 1425.1 – Community Relations – Cooperation with 
Non-Profit Agencies, upon roll call vote, all members voted aye.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Brad Burwell, seconded by Dave Anderson, to approve the Poverty Plan, upon roll call vote, all 
members voted aye.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Brad Burwell, to approve the Limited English Proficiency Plan, upon roll 
call vote, all members voted aye.  Motion carried. 
 
Mike Pate delayed negotiation to the end of the meeting for Executive Session. 

8



9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Millard Public Schools 
October 4, 2010 

 

10



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  October 4, 2010

Date: 9/29/10

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
AMERICAN COUNCIL ON THE TEACHING135692316851 275.00 
COLLEGE BOARD025455316852 175.00 
CONOCOPHILLIPS133617316853 11,301.41 
STEPHEN T CORDWIN134665316854 160.00 
COX COMMUNICATIONS INC108436316856 29,903.22 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #6037526316857 40.00 
FERRELLGAS106956316860 60.14 
GREATER OMAHA HEALTHY COMMUNITY137071316862 40.00 
HLT PROPERTY ACQUISITION LLC (DE)138278316863 715.52 
STEVE HREHAF03039316865 500.00 
INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE102451316866 708.75 
KINKO'S056724316867 9.00 
AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK133403316868 2,349.13 
MIDWEST REGIONAL MIDDLE LEVEL130949316870 1,140.00 
NATIONAL FEDERATION OF HIGH SCHOOLS108193316871 245.00 
NATIONAL SCIENCE TEACHERS ASSOC068020316872 145.00 
NSIAAA132836316873 175.00 
OHARCO DISTRIBUTORS070245316874 15.16 
OMAHA PUBLIC SCHOOLS070810316875 150.00 
OMAHA PUBLIC SCHOOLS070810316876 525.00 
PETTY CASH/REEDER ELEM135087316877 100.00 
PLUM CREEK CHILDRENS LITERACY134022316878 100.00 
SCHOOL SOCIAL WORK ASSN OF NE130044316880 25.00 
SECURITY BENEFIT LIFE INS CO098765316881 5,839.90 
AMSAN LLC069689316898 76.56 
BISHOP BUSINESS EQUIPMENT019111316899 20,866.28 
BROWNIES SOUTHPORT DIVERS INC132799316900 6,324.99 
BUREAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARCH020550316901 430.00 
BRAD BURWELL106110316902 61.99 
CONOCOPHILLIPS133617316904 4,816.28 
COX COMMUNICATIONS INC108436316905 12,919.44 
LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC058755316912 652,321.86 
MILT'S GOLF CENTER137753316913 64.00 
NEBRASKA HUMANITIES COUNCIL108180316914 150.00 
NEBRASKA COUNSELING ASSN131617316915 95.00 
NEBRASKA STATE BANDMASTERS ASSN108325316916 77.00 
OMAHA PUBLIC SCHOOLS070810316917 255.00 
LINCOLN OFFICE EQUIPMENT109793316920 172.50 
STRATEGIC AIR & SPACE MUSEUM132315316921 48.00 
TOSHIBA AMERICA INFO SYS INC131446316922 91.00 
TOSHIBA AMERICA INFO SYS INC131446316923 22,261.60 
UNITED SALES CO138190316926 854.00 
ACADEMIC HALLMARKS INC010278316927 63.00 
ACADEMIC SUPERSTORE131806316928 1,199.94 
ACCURATE LOCKSMITHS, INC010300316929 22.50 
KAREN S ADAMS133402316930 64.85 

11



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  October 4, 2010

Date: 9/29/10

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
ADVANCE EDUCATION INC138220316931 1,600.00 
AIA COMPANY OUTFITTERS INC133328316933 2,082.80 
AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL INC108351316935 33.38 
AKSARBEN PIPE & SEWER CLEANING LLC133620316936 1,181.00 
FRANCE ALBANESI010884316937 1,568.77 
ALEGENT HEALTH136365316938 9,833.32 
ALEKS CORPORATION136499316939 315.00 
ALL MAKES OFFICE EQUIPMENT011051316940 629.92 
ALLIED OIL & SUPPLY, INC.011185316941 260.56 
AMAZON.COM INC107651316942 396.78 
AMERICAN ART CLAY CO.INC.010021316943 130.30 
AMERICAN ASSN SCHOOL PERSONNEL ADM000092316944 800.00 
AMERICAN BOILER COMPANY097090316945 2,196.59 
AMERICAN MONTESSORI SOCIETY103126316946 5,101.00 
AMERICAN PLASTICS SUPPLY & FAB CO130704316947 458.78 
AMI GROUP INC102430316948 6,511.50 
AMSAN LLC069689316949 43,487.59 
HOLLAND USA INC012590316950 207.02 
JILL M ANDERSON131265316951 46.00 
ANTHRO CORP101318316952 38.23 
APPLE COMPUTER INC012989316953 1,629.00 
APPLES & MORE A TEACHERS STORE135051316954 26.13 
APPLIED INFORMATION MGMT INSTITUTE107541316955 600.00 
AQUA-CHEM INC106436316956 789.65 
DIANE ARAUJO133770316957 88.90 
SARAH A ASCHENBRENNER134235316958 89.90 
ASSOCIATION FOR CAREER/TECHNICAL131183316960 110.00 
AUTISM CENTER OF NEBRASKA INC138291316961 7,779.36 
AUTO 1 TOWING INC138290316962 60.00 
AUTO STATION102237316963 107.27 
ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY LP108092316964 755.49 
BREANN C AVERY137528316965 53.92 
B & H PHOTO102727316966 104.65 
B G PETERSON COMPANY072250316967 2,543.26 
BAER SUPPLY109852316968 716.70 
BAG 'N SAVE132405316970 274.40 
KRISTINA BANTA138292316972 70.00 
BARCLAY SCHOOL SUPPLIES INC017876316973 119.56 
BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS, INC.017900316974 128.50 
BARCODE SOURCE INC136049316975 1,778.17 
REX J BARKER017908316976 58.50 
BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSTORE099646316978 6,087.30 
CYNTHIA L BARR-MCNAIR017877316979 113.35 
LORI A BARTELS107979316980 73.85 
MEAGAN L BASYE138305316981 49.63 
BRIAN F BEGLEY107540316982 90.00 

12



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  October 4, 2010

Date: 9/29/10

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
JULIE K BERGSTROM134884316983 20.10 
O'CONNOR PROPERTIES LLC138234316985 269.98 
NOLAN J BEYER134945316986 129.00 
BEYOND PLAY130683316987 19.37 
BIO-RAD LABORATORIES132976316988 510.24 
BISHOP BUSINESS EQUIPMENT019111316989 337.41 
BLAINE RAY WORKSHOPS108192316990 666.75 
TIFFANY M BOCK SMITH134478316991 52.00 
KIMBERLY M BOLAN130899316992 140.00 
BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOKS INC019559316994 4,394.05 
MICHELLE M BOYD132888316995 42.35 
CORVUS INDUSTRIES LTD015805316996 195.08 
BRENNAN INDUSTRIES INC136193316997 2,641.00 
PAMELA A BRENNAN130576316998 221.50 
WENDY M BRENNAN132273316999 165.88 
BRIGGS, INC.019861317000 542.06 
BRIGHT APPLE102783317001 103.98 
BROCK ENTERPRISES INC.130346317002 306.20 
BRODHEAD GARRETT130303317003 1,827.86 
DOUGLAS J BROTHERTON136984317004 7.50 
NANCY A BROWN133824317005 34.90 
BUREAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARCH020550317006 1,075.00 
KATHLEEN B BURKET134585317007 13.50 
BUSINESS MEDIA INC099431317008 4,832.00 
SCOTT G BUTLER134237317009 66.50 
EILEEN CABRERA137274317010 23.65 
CALLOWAY HOUSE INC023831317011 137.94 
CAMBIUM LEARNING134350317012 1,886.50 
INTER STATE STUDIO & PUBLISHING CO136308317013 4,158.20 
CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO023970317014 1,841.77 
TERRI S CARTER135262317015 10.70 
CURTIS R CASE131158317016 259.00 
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.133589317017 2,245.38 
SUSAN M CHADWICK135648317018 23.75 
ERIK P CHAUSSEE132271317019 42.50 
WILDWOOD ACQUISITIONS CORP138217317020 175.95 
KEVIN J CHICK106836317021 43.70 
CLARITUS132581317022 1,071.47 
DALE CLAUSEN025235317023 173.00 
PATRICIA A CLIFTON131135317024 61.00 
KAREN J COATES137739317025 33.00 
NANCY S COLE137013317026 79.00 
SHARON R COMISAR-LANGDON022701317027 203.00 
COMPUTYPE INC136791317030 842.40 
OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS OF NE PC135082317031 96.00 
CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL099792317032 123.00 

13



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  October 4, 2010

Date: 9/29/10

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
CONSTRUCT INC135287317033 5,279.00 
CONTROL MASTERS INC026057317034 6,018.58 
CONTROLTEMP INC132720317035 69.62 
CORMACI CONSTRUCTION INC132170317036 3,557.20 
COUNCIL OF EDUCATORS FOR STUDENTS138232317037 480.00 
CPI QUALIFIED PLAN CONSULTANTS INC137395317039 910.00 
DELTA EDUCATION LLC137883317040 370.16 
CREATIVE MATHEMATICS135028317042 299.00 
CRISIS PREVENTION INSTITUTE INC109063317043 642.95 
CRYSTAL PRODUCTIONS027130317044 175.24 
CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES INC027345317045 90.89 
CHERYL L CUSTARD130900317046 285.00 
D & D COMMUNICATIONS130731317047 1,494.00 
ERIN E DAHL135906317049 35.52 
JEAN T DAIGLE132671317050 179.25 
DAILY RECORD131003317051 39.68 
STACY DARNOLD138306317052 105.20 
JEROME DARTMANN136391317053 82.74 
DATA MANAGEMENT INC133820317054 490.20 
WILLIAM DAUGHTRIDGE136517317055 9.98 
DAVIS PUBLICATIONS INC032255317056 5,267.57 
PAMELA M DAVIS032246317057 36.50 
CHERYL R DECKER032497317058 63.50 
DEFFENBAUGH INDUSTRIES107469317059 0.00 
DEFFENBAUGH INDUSTRIES107469317060 8,178.16 
DEMCO INC032800317061 643.48 
DENNIS SUPPLY COMPANY032872317063 785.17 
BASTIAN DERICHS137331317064 54.20 
DIAMOND MARKETING SOLUTIONS133968317065 851.42 
DICK BLICK CO099220317066 16,091.17 
DIESEL POWER EQUIPMENT CO INC137713317067 404.17 
DIETZE MUSIC HOUSE INC033473317068 2,293.44 
DIGITAL DOT SYSTEMS INC132669317069 984.97 
DIGITAL PREPRESS INC138280317070 75.60 
TERRY A DISCHLER132919317071 28.24 
MATTHEW L DOMINY135973317072 1,746.45 
LINDA K DONOHUE135373317073 57.00 
DOUGLAS COUNTY SCHOOL DIST.28-0001130908317078 417,425.61 
DOUGLAS COUNTY SHERIFF108120317079 77,360.00 
DRAPHIX, LLC103050317080 97.57 
SUSAN M DULANY135689317081 96.20 
JEANNE J DYMOND137117317082 14.67 
EASTERN NE HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY036520317084 10,656.00 
RUSSELL E FREY137171317085 99.95 
EDUCATIONAL INNOVATIONS, INC.101894317086 207.03 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3037525317087 29,156.95 

14



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  October 4, 2010

Date: 9/29/10

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT 10109135317088 24,258.33 
EDUCATIONAL THEATRE ASSOCIATION100586317089 65.00 
EDWARD DON & COMPANY130769317090 121.31 
EFFECTIVE COMMUNICATION SKILLS INC101277317091 1,000.00 
EHLY'S INTERIORS107980317093 131.00 
REBECCA S EHRHORN133823317094 392.55 
EINSTRUCTION135425317095 1,139.00 
ELECTRONIC SOUND INC.038140317096 498.01 
LA VISTA ES CATERING CO INC136938317098 306.00 
EMC/PARADIGM PUBLISHING035579317099 308.74 
RANDY BARGER138089317100 453.75 
ENGAGING TECHNOLOGIES LLC138257317101 2,000.00 
ENGINEERED CONTROLS INC132066317102 171.75 
EPCO LTD. INC.102720317103 511.00 
TED H ESSER109066317104 70.35 
ETA/CUISENAIRE035610317105 349.20 
ETC PRESS INC136937317106 137.98 
CADCO INC134814317107 1,220.60 
ALICIA C FEIST131826317108 179.90 
MARK W FELDHAUSEN040470317109 83.70 
STEVE FELICI133565317110 21.38 
ANDREA J FELTZ134227317111 159.00 
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC040537317113 107.63 
ANGELA L FERGUSON137016317114 84.69 
FILTER SHOP INC133919317116 1,490.38 
BETH L FINK132001317117 15.20 
FIRST NATIONAL BANK TRUST DEPT040902317118 500.00 
SHANNON M FISCHER109855317119 38.20 
FISHER SCIENTIFIC040919317120 791.35 
FISKARS BRANDS INC138277317122 121.23 
FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC041086317123 597.28 
RUTH FODNESS138293317124 504.00 
FOLLETT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES041098317125 1,171.25 
KENNETH J FOSSEN041146317126 73.00 
FREE SPIRIT PUBLISHING INC041463317127 31.89 
SCHOOL SPECIALITY INC041530317128 2,798.54 
AMY J FRIEDMAN041543317129 74.50 
FRIENDSHIP HOUSE041540317130 146.65 
FSH COMMUNICATIONS LLC135031317131 360.00 
ERIC W FULLER134168317132 15.00 
GALLUP ORGANIZATION043760317133 260.00 
MAYBELL M GALUSHA138294317134 179.59 
GAYLORD BROTHERS INC043900317135 25.87 
MICHELE L GEHRINGER108300317136 124.00 
GLASSMASTERS INC106660317138 5,354.91 
JUDITH A GLESNE135809317139 106.92 

15



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  October 4, 2010

Date: 9/29/10

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
GOPHER044891317142 25,808.36 
KAREN A GORDON044896317143 44.45 
GP DIRECT043609317145 1,284.93 
GRAINGER INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY044950317146 3,396.79 
KATHERINE A GRAY044965317147 43.30 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY INC099888317148 102.14 
GREATER OMAHA LEAGUE OF DEBATE100966317149 100.00 
JAMIE GRIFFITH138295317150 196.00 
HARRY S GRIMMINGER130083317151 55.50 
GROUNDWATER FOUNDATION136848317152 146.55 
CANDRA R GUENTHER135016317153 101.45 
GUIDANCE GROUP INC097900317154 231.08 
LISA A HALL138296317156 12.71 
MICHELLE R HALL134436317157 14.00 
HANDWRITING WITHOUT TEARS131067317158 525.63 
HAPPY CAB COMPANY INC047853317160 18,108.85 
HARDING & SHULTZ PC LLO138297317161 851.60 
HARRY A KOCH COMPANY056820317162 180,201.00 
JEAN M HASTINGS136458317163 44.80 
CHARLES E HAYES III132489317164 41.34 
HEARTLAND FOUNDATION048475317165 6,132.00 
GREENWOOD PUBLISHING GROUP INC048517317166 3,007.80 
HEMPEL SHEET METAL134288317168 1,100.00 
DAVID C HEMPHILL108478317169 1,815.01 
HEWLETT PACKARD CO132423317170 1,782.02 
HEWLETT PACKARD CO132423317171 762.30 
LAB SAFETY SUPPLY INC048710317172 125.11 
CAMILLE H HINZ048845317174 43.45 
WILLIAM SPRAGUE, JR.132592317175 118.05 
STACY M HORSHAM137943317176 99.53 
LINDA D HORTON095520317177 26.65 
HOUCHEN BINDERY LTD049600317178 20.15 
HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT PUB CO049650317179 8,711.13 
HUGHES MULCH PRODUCTS LLC137426317180 960.00 
HUMAN RELATIONS MEDIA049723317181 252.89 
HUSKER MIDWEST PRINTING101032317182 765.96 
MONICA A HUTFLES134807317183 59.20 
HY-VEE INC133397317184 591.51 
HY-VEE INC049851317185 966.88 
HY-VEE INC049850317186 438.90 
IDEAL PURE WATER051573317187 27.00 
INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE102451317190 3,375.00 
INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE ORG.F03011317191 740.34 
INTERSTATE MUSIC SUPPLY103110317192 535.00 
J & H ATHLETIC EQPT RECONDITION INC138298317193 2,819.12 
J W PEPPER & SON INC.100928317194 1,176.86 

16



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  October 4, 2010

Date: 9/29/10

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
J.A. SEXAUER101991317195 878.90 
KORRINDA K JAMIESON136314317196 93.45 
CHRISTINE A JANOVEC-POEHLMAN131157317197 55.00 
HANNELORE W JASA054240317198 14.70 
JSDO I LLC136953317199 478.23 
GEORGE W JELKIN135735317200 1,808.95 
DEBBIE A JENKINS133059317201 103.80 
JENSEN TIRE COMPANY133037317202 1,520.60 
DESIREE K JOHN135999317203 84.30 
JOHNSON CONTROLS INC130994317204 28,794.25 
NANCY A JOHNSTON059573317205 20.74 
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY054630317206 508.59 
DAVID KAHM137214317209 82.74 
LISA R KALLMAN133716317210 12.98 
KAPCO101224317211 677.25 
KAPLAN EARLY LEARNING CO056215317212 32.90 
VICTORIA A KASPAR106997317213 231.00 
KAYBEE MONTESSORI INC056233317214 60.00 
CATHERINE A KEISER132265317215 78.00 
SUSAN L KELLEY132272317216 137.90 
DENISE KENDRICK137821317217 10.88 
DENNIS F KIMBERLIN132676317220 705.60 
KINKO'S056724317221 262.00 
BETTY H KLESITZ056770317222 57.50 
SUSAN R KLOPP133944317223 16.55 
GERALD S KNAPP138308317224 27.58 
KONICA MINOLTA PRINTING SOLUTIONS134607317225 917.00 
KENT KRAUSE138273317226 30.45 
KUBAT PHARMACY/HEALTHCARE133923317227 2,262.00 
JOSEPH R KUEHL137385317228 14.50 
MCKAYLA LABORDE137694317229 113.55 
CHRISTINA A LAGRONE137010317230 64.75 
LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC058755317231 83,099.52 
LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS099217317232 1,487.32 
LAMP RYNEARSON ASSOCIATES INC058775317233 2,099.31 
LORENE M LARSEN121124317234 36.00 
DENISE A LARSON135688317235 80.00 
JANET L LARSON136518317236 235.25 
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC135156317238 655.91 
VOYAGER EXPANDED LEARNING136240317239 6,798.30 
LIEN TERMITE & PEST CONTROL INC059470317242 1,572.00 
JOURNAL STAR PRINTING CO.059564317243 117.00 
LINGUISYSTEMS, INC.059577317244 402.40 
LINWELD INC059560317245 1,016.79 
KRAIG J LOFQUIST133758317246 182.10 
LORENZ CORPORATION136913317247 64.95 

17



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  October 4, 2010

Date: 9/29/10

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
LOWE'S HOME CENTERS INC131397317248 61.36 
LRP PUBLICATIONS INC057770317249 269.05 
NATASHA E LUDWIG134568317250 13.25 
MACKIN BOOK CO099321317251 6,122.16 
W H TALBOTT INC063574317252 169.95 
MALMARK, INC.134355317253 1,086.65 
EARLY OUTDOOR SERVICES INC108303317255 2,232.00 
KAREN M MARBLE137007317256 89.50 
MARCO PRODUCTS INC063920317257 90.04 
MARKERBOARD PEOPLE101167317258 328.35 
MARKING REFRIGERATION INC106392317259 2,258.00 
SUSAN N MARLATT133505317261 561.10 
DAWN M MARTEN133201317262 105.30 
MATHEMATICAL OLYMPIADS099328317263 89.00 
RICHARD PIDCOCK102512317264 166.00 
MAX I WALKER108052317265 870.15 
MJ-1 LLC101129317266 100.00 
MARY M MCCABE133809317267 39.20 
PATRICIA J MCCUNE138262317269 27.58 
AMERICAN BUSINESS NETWORK100944317270 2,987.00 
MCGILL ASBESTOS ABATEMENT CO.107470317271 8,578.00 
MCGRAW-HILL COMPANIES063349317273 11,829.23 
RYE L MCINTOSH137014317274 105.85 
ALBERT G MCKAIN063361317275 61.75 
RENE J MCQUINN109819317276 17.50 
MECHANICAL SALES INC.064260317277 2,290.00 
MEDCO SUPPLY COMPANY102560317278 43.40 
MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES INC101274317279 830.00 
PATRICIA A MEEKER121126317280 40.40 
KURT A MEHLIN137820317281 27.82 
SUZANNE R MELLIGER133998317282 25.00 
MENC063097317283 102.00 
MENTORING MINDS LP135331317284 103.65 
METAL DOORS & HARDWARE COMPANY INC064600317286 400.00 
AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK133403317288 10,523.21 
MID-PLAINS INSULATION132113317289 1,760.40 
MIDLAND COMPUTER INC102870317290 1,711.00 
MIDLANDS MESSENGER SERVICE INC648477317291 33.00 
MIDWEST METAL WORKS INC064950317292 1,309.00 
MIDWEST REGIONAL MIDDLE LEVEL130949317293 200.00 
MIDWEST SHOP SUPPLIES INC065200317295 1,178.16 
MIDWEST TURF & IRRIGATION INC065233317296 673.20 
MILLARD DRYWALL SERVICES, INC.065300317297 410.88 
MILLARD LIONS CLUB065382317298 960.00 
MILLARD LUMBER INC065400317299 1,259.70 
MILLARD SCHOOLS ADMIN ACTIVITY FUND065410317300 650.65 

18



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  October 4, 2010

Date: 9/29/10

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
SANDRA R MILLER132412317301 22.65 
MINDWARE100316317302 75.89 
MODERN METHODS INC065891317303 3,375.00 
MONTESSORI N SUCH INC101158317304 230.85 
KAREN F MONTGOMERY066083317305 40.25 
KALEENA M MORA138300317306 250.74 
MORRISSEY ENGINEERING INC134532317308 25,945.00 
DONITA L MOSEMAN132491317309 11.50 
MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO063150317310 921.84 
MULHALLS NURSERY INC130895317311 1,532.35 
DEVONYE J MULLINS137052317312 72.20 
JANIS R MULLINS066490317313 40.00 
DANIEL M MURPHY066510317315 108.42 
DARREN D MYERS131395317316 30.00 
NAHPERD133226317317 85.00 
NASCO067000317318 866.15 
NATIONAL BUSINESS EDUCATION ASSOC103012317319 110.00 
NATIONAL SAFETY COUNCIL132854317320 135.00 
JOHN C NOWELL067996317321 237.27 
NATIONAL SCIENCE TEACHERS ASSOC068020317322 75.00 
MICHELE E KLINGLER LLC138183317323 637.00 
SCANTRON CORP130548317324 756.84 
NEBRASKA AIR FILTER INC068334317325 1,769.79 
NEBRASKA ASSN OF SCHOOL BOARDS068343317326 35.00 
NEBRASKA COUNCIL OF SCHOOL068415317327 1,215.00 
NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART INC068445317328 3,436.80 
NEBRASKA SCIENTIFIC068684317329 398.25 
NEBRASKA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT133989317330 1,000.00 
NANCY G NELSON131550317331 13.70 
JENNIFER L NEUBERGER137823317332 30.77 
NEWS BOWL099737317335 289.00 
CAROL C NEWTON069099317336 62.55 
NEXTEL PARTNERS INC109843317337 16,517.65 
DAVID M NOODELL069741317338 24.95 
ROSHNI R NORONHA136759317339 89.00 
NOVA HEALTH EQUIPMENT COMPANY069930317341 2,339.66 
NUTS & BOLTS INC069945317342 9.85 
KELLY R O'TOOLE133368317343 43.00 
ODYSSEYWARE INC137402317344 24,000.00 
ANNE M OETH050042317346 98.50 
OFFICE DEPOT  84133510100013317351 12,370.34 
OH-K FAST PRINT107192317352 223.00 
OHARCO DISTRIBUTORS070245317353 805.44 
OMAHA WORLD HERALD  (EDUC)071053317355 83.20 
OMAHA WORLD HERALD  (EDUC)071053317356 798.98 
OMAHA WORLD HERALD CO071050317357 812.21 

19



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  October 4, 2010

Date: 9/29/10

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
ONE SOURCE133850317358 2,209.00 
ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY071138317359 26.98 
CYNTHIA A ORSO134261317360 39.46 
OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY107193317361 4,217.40 
OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY OMAHA071190317362 1,047.25 
PAINTIN PLACE CERAMICS INC071515317363 712.35 
PAPER CORPORATION071545317364 23,971.20 
PAPIO TRANSPORT SCHOOL SERVICE INC138288317373 23,110.00 
JESSICA L PAPP137692317374 27.58 
NIS INC071675317375 125.50 
GEORGE PARKER137015317376 112.55 
ANDREA L PARSONS132006317377 89.00 
ANGELO D PASSARELLI108098317378 96.00 
PAUL H BROOKES PUBLISHING CO020175317379 142.50 
CYNTHIA L PAVONE135569317380 36.40 
PAYFLEX SYSTEMS USA INC071891317381 6,437.00 
PEARSON EDUCATION102699317383 1,960.38 
PEARSON EDUCATION082652317385 29,026.39 
JANET PELSTER109831317386 32.50 
HEIDI T PENKE107783317387 31.00 
PERFECTION LEARNING CORP.072200317389 134,606.95 
ANGELA J PETERSON137009317390 71.85 
VICKY L PETERSON134365317391 211.50 
BROOKE M PHILLIPS135934317392 52.70 
PIECES OF LEARNING072500317393 131.65 
MARY J PILLE130721317394 170.50 
PIPER PRODUCTS INC138284317395 951.90 
PITNEY BOWES PRESORT SERVICES INC073040317396 20,000.00 
PITSCO INC072760317397 668.65 
PLANK ROAD PUBLISHING INC072785317398 127.20 
POPPLERS MUSIC INC072900317399 29.95 
PRAIRIE MECHANICAL CORP131835317402 11,216.89 
PREMIER AGENDAS INC072349317403 135.50 
PRESTWICK HOUSE INC101663317404 56.10 
PRIMARY CONCEPTS102423317405 168.00 
PRO-ED INC073427317406 250.80 
PROGRESS PUBLICATIONS073610317407 8,130.00 
KELLY A PUGH134030317408 94.72 
JARDINE QUALITY IRRIGATION INC137779317409 4,999.46 
CREATIVE PUBLISHING INTERNATIONAL138226317410 106.68 
QWEST090673317411 122.96 
RADIOSHACK CORP099219317412 69.87 
RAWSON & SONS ROOFING, INC.078420317414 39,700.00 
BETHANY B RAY109810317415 125.50 
REALLY GOOD STUFF INC100642317416 1,205.60 
MATTHEW K REGA133191317417 27.75 

20



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  October 4, 2010

Date: 9/29/10

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
RENAISSANCE LEARNING INC.099940317418 177.51 
TRENT RENKEN138302317419 165.48 
KIMBERLI R RICE109192317420 393.25 
ROBERT BROOKE & ASSOCIATES, INC.131376317422 25.61 
PAIGE E ROBERTS138312317423 34.21 
DALE H ROBINSON079295317424 92.00 
LILIANA J MIRANDA-ROBLES136190317425 46.60 
ROCKBROOK CAMERA CENTER079310317426 14,455.50 
LINDA A ROHMILLER134882317427 25.30 
ROHWER BROTHERS LLC138249317428 1,560.00 
MELANIE E ROLL136121317429 900.00 
BRITTANY A ROM134990317430 35.00 
EILEEN A RONCI134081317432 120.00 
ROSENBAUM ELECTRIC INC079440317433 566.85 
JEAN M RUCHTI072286317434 92.15 
RURAL METRO MEDICAL SERVICES133572317435 1,057.50 
RUSSELL MIDDLE SCHOOL131615317436 500.00 
KATHRYN  I RYAN130477317437 41.00 
SAGE PUBLICATIONS, INC.081491317438 226.65 
LEONARD E SAGENBRECHT081495317439 7.50 
PATTERSON MEDICAL SUPPLY INC073300317441 1,851.14 
SAMUEL FRENCH INC041500317442 124.49 
JULIE A SANDENE081674317443 32.05 
VWR CORPORATION081695317444 74.10 
KIMBERLEY K SAUM-MILLS081725317445 67.25 
RYAN D SAUNDERS133389317446 181.85 
HARLAND TECHNOLOGY SERVICES131353317447 192.13 
BRENT J SCHADE109806317448 156.25 
RONALD P SCHINSTOCK138274317450 15.35 
KELLI J SCHINSTOCK106432317451 57.00 
SHELLEY L SCHMITZ137012317452 47.50 
SCHOLASTIC INC082100317453 34.86 
SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC082350317457 15,781.25 
SCHOOL-TECH INC099808317458 32.95 
SCIENCE KIT & BOREAL LABS LLC082475317459 225.61 
SEARCH INSTITUTE130851317460 166.08 
KIMBERLY A SECORA082905317461 41.35 
SECURITY BENEFIT LIFE INS CO098765317462 371,840.45 
SECURITY BENEFIT LIFE INS CO098765317463 3,038.88 
SECURITY EQUIPMENT INC082910317464 6,623.60 
STAN J SEGAL108161317465 82.25 
KELLY M SELTING082941317466 96.50 
SERVICE REPRODUCTION COMPANY082960317467 201.76 
SHARED MOBILITY COACH INC133498317468 2,208.50 
AMY L SHATTUCK109800317469 117.00 
LARIA K SHEA137697317470 73.70 

21



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  October 4, 2010

Date: 9/29/10

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
SHIFFLER EQUIPMENT SALES, INC.083188317471 923.79 
SIEMENS INDUSTRY INC.131887317472 658.00 
SIGMA ALDRICH INC083310317473 33.91 
SIGNAL 88 SECURITY GROUP LLC138176317474 372.00 
SIMPLEXGRINNELL083400317476 261.48 
JULIA C SINIARD136137317477 98.45 
SKATELAND 132ND INC132108317478 71.03 
LORI L SMITH138275317479 24.00 
CHARLENE S SNYDER107093317480 28.74 
SOFTCHOICE CORPORATIONF03032317481 1,236.00 
LINCOLN OFFICE EQUIPMENT109793317482 57.50 
SOUNDZABOUND MUSIC LIBRARY LLC133382317483 1,263.25 
SOUTH OMAHA TERMINAL WAREHOUSE CO084081317484 1,126.40 
SOUTHPAW ENTERPRISES INC102046317485 78.00 
JOHN D SOUTHWORTH131714317486 15.50 
AMY ST AMOUR109836317487 96.50 
STANDARD STATIONERY SUPPLY CO084415317488 82.00 
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL INC137481317489 798.51 
STATE STEEL OF OMAHA134116317490 401.79 
JULIE A STEDNITZ136440317492 14.40 
JAMIE R STINSON137093317493 25.07 
SUSAN STODDARD138276317494 32.00 
MEGAN K STUMP137867317495 168.60 
BRAD D SULLIVAN109822317496 987.05 
SUNDERLAND BROTHERS COMPANY084907317497 1,216.51 
SUPER DUPER INC084930317498 830.80 
SUPER SAVER #20102869317499 354.01 
SUPREME GRAPHICS/SCHOOL SUPPLY084954317500 1,865.00 
SWANDA BUSINESS FORMS130911317501 1,669.90 
CARRIE A SWANEY137011317502 156.50 
JAMES D SWITZER132417317503 27.00 
SYSCO LINCOLN INC099302317504 3,099.70 
TARGET088654317505 915.90 
DRAPHIX, LLC103050317506 191.68 
AMERICAN EAGLE  COMPANY INC109041317507 508.09 
AMERICAN EAGLE COMPANY INC088709317508 206.87 
TEACHING STRATEGIES INC132974317509 4,053.14 
TELVENT DTN INC137635317510 5,220.00 
TENNANT SALES & SERVICE COMPANY133969317511 1,943.87 
TERENCE J THIELEN135066317513 10.00 
ANNETTE J THOMAS136381317514 12.00 
NANCY C THORNBLAD107959317515 65.10 
LAURIE R THROCKMORTON134962317516 93.10 
GREGORY E TIEMANN132493317518 1,746.45 
TILT GOLF132140317519 342.00 
TIME FOR KIDS099272317520 99.50 

22



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  October 4, 2010

Date: 9/29/10

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
TIME FOR KIDS099272317521 315.00 
TIME MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS138304317522 225.00 
PEGGI S TOMLINSON136578317523 20.40 
TOSHIBA AMERICA INFO SYS INC131446317524 14,664.88 
TOSHIBA AMERICA INFO SYS INC131446317525 3,049.00 
TOTAL MARKETING INC089574317526 400.36 
TOYOTA FINANCIAL SERVICES132138317527 528.26 
TRADE WELL PALLET INC108055317528 1,000.00 
AMERICAN STANDARD INC106364317529 473.74 
MARIELA J TRIBULATO135247317531 60.00 
KIMBERLY P TRISLER107719317532 30.50 
TRITZ PLUMBING, INC.106493317533 1,629.80 
DONNA R TROMBLA136110317534 89.15 
LYNNE A TRUMAN132268317535 28.50 
TY'S OUTDOOR POWER & SERVICE INC135505317536 3,121.70 
DENISE B TYSON137693317537 7.50 
JEAN R UBBELOHDE131819317538 138.50 
UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE INC090678317539 297.00 
UNITED ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO INC090214317540 25.84 
UNIVERSITY OF NE STATE MUSEUM130264317541 50.00 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA-LINCOLN102957317542 1,593.17 
UNL EXTENSION IN DOUGLAS/SARPY CO100923317543 280.00 
UPSTART090973317544 144.90 
VAL LTD091040317545 85.77 
JENNIFER L VEST136318317546 118.50 
VIRCO INC092323317547 2,748.96 
VISION TRAINING ASSOCIATES134397317548 76.39 
CONNIE L VLCEK109122317549 10.05 
VOCATIONAL BIOGRAPHIES INC102529317550 300.20 
DAWN R WAGNER138311317551 26.60 
WALKER TIRE INC092834317552 618.33 
BARBARA N WALLER093008317553 85.50 
LINDA WALTERS131112317554 12.25 
WARD'S NATURAL SCIENCE EST LLC093650317555 6,176.69 
WATER ENGINEERING, INC.093765317556 1,096.00 
WATKINS CONCRETE BLOCK CO. INC.093772317557 60.00 
JILL E WEDDINGTON132263317558 45.00 
BECKY S WEGNER093978317559 46.75 
WENGER CORPORATION094130317561 2,173.00 
WEST MUSIC COMPANY094174317562 90.35 
CAROL M WEST107563317563 119.35 
CRAIG T WHALEY134658317565 62.00 
KIM WHEATLEY130510317566 21.38 
WHEELER CONTRACTING INC136909317567 1,180.00 
DEBBY A WHITAKER094751317568 162.05 
WHITE WOLF WEB PRINTERS INC137878317569 457.00 

23



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  October 4, 2010

Date: 9/29/10

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
CHRISTINA L WILCOXEN136162317570 82.00 
TAMARA J WILLIAMS136322317571 465.00 
STACIE A WITHERSPOON136323317572 146.05 
WOLTERS KLUWER HEALTH136751317573 1,478.96 
WOODWIND & BRASSWIND095349317574 72.97 
SUSAN J WOOSTER130716317575 43.05 
WORLD BOOK INC095376317576 12,553.52 
GLEN E WRAGGE095491317577 267.95 
WT COX SUBSCRIPTIONS INC100578317578 135.43 
XEROX CORPORATION (LEASES)095674317579 9,774.59 
CHAD R ZIMMERMAN137020317582 32.00 
PAUL  R ZOHLEN136855317583 41.70 
LACHELLE ZUHLKE135647317584 32.85 
DEFFENBAUGH INDUSTRIES107469317585 1,680.00 

2,968,676.45 Total for GENERAL FUND
CONOCOPHILLIPS13361722631 36.84 
SODEXO INC & AFFILIATES10147622632 545,712.38 
GP DIRECT04360922633 114.18 
NEXTEL PARTNERS INC10984322634 280.71 
OFFICE DEPOT  8413351010001322635 172.37 

546,316.48 Total for FOOD SERVICE 
FUND

BUSINESS MEDIA INC099431316903 30.00 
3 COM CORPORATION137546316925 1,750.23 
BERINGER CIACCIO DENNELL MABREY133480316984 14,110.00 
COMMUNICATION SERVICES INC.106902317029 750.75 
FERRELLGAS106956317115 106.00 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY INC099888317148 1,553.60 
INDOFF, INC.135502317189 24,975.00 
KIDWELL ELECTRIC COMPANY INC138181317218 36,000.00 
MIDLAND COMPUTER INC102870317290 9,441.32 
MIDWEST STORAGE SOLUTIONS131899317294 1,281.00 
PENSKE TRUCK LEASING133150317388 217.51 
PORTER TRUSTIN CARLSON073010317400 154.00 
PRAIRIE MECHANICAL CORP131835317402 1,477.39 
SCHEMMER ASSOCATES INC081880317449 595.00 
WESTERN TRAILER LEASING INC105619317564 150.00 

92,591.80 Total for SPECIAL BUILDING 
FUND

ACT INC010003316850 33.00 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #7131551316858 180.00 
MIDWEST REGIONAL ASSN DEV ED138279316869 85.00 
SAM'S CLUB DIRECT081630316879 155.93 
STAFF DEVELOPMENT FOR EDUCATORS101378316883 567.00 
BARBARA KAY MOCK133067316884 572.00 
CARRIE L GOTTSCHALK138034316907 250.00 
TRACY HAYDEN138223316908 500.00 

24



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  October 4, 2010

Date: 9/29/10

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
HOM LLC137837316909 484.26 
JAI BRIGHT HOTELS OF ST LOUIS LLC138301316910 421.50 
HY-VEE INC049851316911 47.29 
PLUM CREEK CHILDRENS LITERACY134022316918 150.00 
SEARCH INSTITUTE130851316919 420.00 
BARBARA KAY MOCK133067316924 770.00 
ACADEMIC HALLMARKS INC010278316927 61.00 
AMSAN LLC069689316949 625.50 
BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSTORE099646316977 4,316.40 
BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSTORE099646316978 2,105.80 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3037525317087 769.00 
RUTH A EHLER136122317092 11.33 
TINA M ELYEA132529317097 7.80 
GALLUP ORGANIZATION043760317133 390.00 
JASON C GOSNELL134868317144 154.90 
HAPPY CAB COMPANY INC047853317160 24.75 
GREENWOOD PUBLISHING GROUP INC048517317167 330.00 
HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT PUB CO049650317179 452.20 
JSDO I LLC136953317199 154.00 
LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC058755317231 150.70 
MARIA V MUNOZ138263317314 124.90 
NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART INC068445317328 14,909.50 
HEIDI JO NEUMANN136004317333 82.31 
NORTH CENTRAL ASSOC COMMISSION106877317340 110.00 
OFFICE DEPOT  84133510100013317351 48.60 
PEARSON EDUCATION082652317385 2,265.69 
PREMIER AGENDAS INC072349317403 3,640.30 
RAINBOW PRESS INC078170317413 5,628.00 
LISA SALERNO138303317440 340.00 
SCHOLASTIC INC082100317453 421.78 
SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC082350317457 128.34 
SEARCH INSTITUTE130851317460 128.07 
SUPER SAVER #20102869317499 152.50 
TEACHING STRATEGIES INC132974317509 3,553.00 

45,722.35 Total for GRANT FUND
COVENTRY HEALTH & LIFE INS CO136587316855 139,347.69 
COVENTRY HEALTH & LIFE INS CO136587317038 149,099.00 

288,446.69 Total for 
CYC CONSTRUCTION-DO NOT USE134721316906 69,869.98 
ADVANCED OFFICE INTERIORS CORP102832316932 21,266.00 
BAHR VERMEER HAECKER ARCHITECTS135245316971 8,772.00 
BERINGER CIACCIO DENNELL MABREY133480316984 1,076.80 
ARR-BOONE BROTHERS ROOFING108047316993 14,220.00 
COMMONWEALTH ELECTRIC130646317028 1,520.00 
COMMUNICATION SERVICES INC.106902317029 347.45 

25



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  October 4, 2010

Date: 9/29/10

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
CRAFTSMAN WINDOW COVERINGS INC134308317041 962.00 
D.R. ANDERSON CONSTRUCTORS CO136087317048 51,973.64 
EARTHWALK COMMUNICATIONS INC138021317083 8,359.83 
EHLY'S INTERIORS107980317093 1,070.00 
LAMP RYNEARSON ASSOCIATES INC058775317233 50,510.00 
MCGILL ASBESTOS ABATEMENT CO.107470317271 1,640.00 
MIDLAND COMPUTER INC102870317290 -94.09 
NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART INC068445317328 246.00 
PRAIRIE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY073210317401 20,798.14 
SCHEMMER ASSOCATES INC081880317449 600.00 
SHIFFLER EQUIPMENT SALES, INC.083188317471 607.60 
SIEMENS INDUSTRY INC.131887317472 11,275.00 
TERRACON INC132452317512 714.25 
VIRCO INC092323317547 1,456.56 

267,191.16 Total for DEPRECIATION 
FUND

DELORES J ELY138287316859 350.00 
TIMOTHY BRIAN GRAY138286316861 350.00 
KEVIN HORNEFFER138285316864 350.00 
SQUARE ONE PRODUCTIONS OF S DAKOTA137059316882 2,720.00 
AHERN HARDSCAPES & GARDEN DESIGN138289316934 787.20 
GARRETT ASHBY138007316959 50.00 
AMBER LIN BAESLER138009316969 95.00 
BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOKS INC019559316994 986.33 
BUSINESS MEDIA INC099431317008 688.00 
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.133589317017 900.00 
D & D COMMUNICATIONS130731317047 1,270.00 
HEIDI DEMUTH138160317062 136.00 
DICK BLICK CO099220317066 472.00 
DOSTALS CONSTRUCTION CO INC130648317074 1,750.00 
JEANETTE FENDRICK138313317112 72.50 
OLIVIA FISHER138314317121 35.00 
TAYLOR GILROY138064317137 40.00 
GOPHER044891317142 1,525.36 
MORGAN GUY138307317155 40.00 
HEWLETT PACKARD CO132423317170 20.75 
MEGAN C HINGER138065317173 40.00 
HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT PUB CO049650317179 2,323.50 
KAREN ILLG135517317188 36.00 
J W PEPPER & SON INC.100928317194 110.00 
REILLY JORGENSEN137448317207 35.00 
DON P KADEREIT131423317208 45.00 
BRAMSTRONG KIM138159317219 35.00 
MARK LARSON133206317237 68.00 
LEGO EDUCATION NORTH AMERICA106469317240 299.55 
LIBRARY STORE INC059360317241 41.76 
NICK MANHART138309317254 25.00 

26



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  October 4, 2010

Date: 9/29/10

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
KIRA MARKUS138177317260 25.00 
EMILY MCCOY138066317268 50.00 
ELIZABETH MCGINN136364317272 55.00 
ALYSSA MERKEL134995317285 55.00 
SATURNRINA LEE MORRIS137111317307 37.50 
GISELLE NEVAREZ138310317334 40.00 
NEWS BOWL099737317335 299.00 
ERIN OELTJEN137588317345 90.00 
OFFICE DEPOT  84133510100013317351 582.21 
CAHNER JALINE OLSON138012317354 70.00 
RIFE CONSTRUCTION INC106416317421 19,155.15 
RONALD RAY ROMINE079434317431 68.00 
BAILEY SCHOLLMEYER136895317454 60.00 
JEFF SIKORA132213317475 300.00 
JAKE STAUFFER136465317491 70.00 
TARGET088654317505 49.42 
KACY THURMAN138067317517 50.00 
TREND ENTERPRISES INC101301317530 85.10 
AMANDA WEIHL135522317560 60.00 
WENGER CORPORATION094130317561 13,196.00 
WEST MUSIC COMPANY094174317562 778.75 
JAMES YONG137413317580 75.00 
ERICA ZIEMER137589317581 30.00 

50,978.08 Total for ACTIVITY FUND
SQUARE ONE PRODUCTIONS OF S DAKOTA137059316882 -108.80 

-108.80 Total for 

4,259,814.21 Report Total               

27



28



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Reaffirm Policy 6120 
 
 
MEETING DATE: October 4, 2010 
 
 
TITLE AND  
BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Reaffirmation of Policy 6120 
 Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment 
 Written Curriculum – MEP Curriculum Planning 
 
ACTION DESIRED:  ___X___ Approval 
 
 
BACKGROUND:   Reaffirmation of Policy coincides with Rule adjustments 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: N/A 
 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: None 
 
 
TIMELINE: N/A 
 
 
RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S):  Mark Feldhausen, Carol Newton, Nancy Johnston 
 Charlene Snyder, Kim Saum-Mills, and Tami Williams 
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL:   ______________________________ 
 (Signature) 
 
 
BOARD ACTION: 

29

sphelps
New Stamp



Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment 
 
Written Curriculum – MEP Curriculum Planning  6120 
 
 
The Millard Board of Education recognizes its responsibility to provide that all students develop 
the character traits and master the knowledge and skills necessary for personal excellence and 
responsible citizenship. Furthermore, it recognizes that to provide equal opportunity for all 
students a dynamic curriculum is needed to provide diverse opportunities, which challenge each 
student. 
 
To fulfill this responsibility in a comprehensive and systematic manner, the Millard Board of 
Education assigns to the Office of the Superintendent the responsibility for system wide planning 
for curriculum, instruction, and assessment. This will be accomplished through the following 
curriculum planning phases: 
 

I. Research and Alignment 

II. Curriculum Development 

III. Implementation 

IV. Curriculum Monitoring 
 
 
Policy adopted:  May 3, 1999 Millard Public Schools 
Revised: August 2, 2004; May 18, 2009 Omaha, Nebraska 
Reaffirmed:  October 4, 2010 

30



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Approve Rule 6120.1 
 
 
MEETING DATE: October 4, 2010 
 
 
TITLE AND  
BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Approval of Rule 6120.1 
 Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment 
 Written Curriculum – MEP Curriculum Planning 
 
ACTION DESIRED:  ___X___ Approval 
 
 
BACKGROUND:   Additional changes to MEP Curriculum Cycle Procedures have 

been identified after one full year of application.  Modifications 
reflect and correspond with Curriculum Management Audit 
recommendations. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: N/A 
 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: None 
 
 
TIMELINE: N/A 
 
 
RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S):  Mark Feldhausen, Carol Newton, Nancy Johnston 
 Charlene Snyder, Kim Saum-Mills, and Tami Williams 
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL:   ______________________________ 
 (Signature) 
 
 
BOARD ACTION: 

31

sphelps
New Stamp



Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment 
 
Written Curriculum – MEP Curriculum Planning     6120.1 
 
The curriculum planning phases are designed as a means by which system wide planning occurs. 
The four phases are as follows:  

I. Research and Alignment 

II. Curriculum Development 

III. Implementation 

IV. Curriculum Monitoring 
 
The steps in each of these phases will include an analysis of operational tasks which include, but 
are not limited to, the following: multicultural integration, technology, school-to-career/applied 
academics, staff development, support programs, and resource allocation.  

I. Phase I: Research and Alignment 

A. Identify Participants from Staff and Community for Committees 

B. MEP Representative Prepares Data Book to Provide Research and Data to 
Participants 

C. Curriculum Planning Committee Participants Receive and Review Provided materials 

D. Parallel MEP Activities Completed 

E. Curriculum Planning 

F. Resource Evaluation Preparation 

G. Textbook/Instructional Materials Selection: Field Study Preparation 

H. Textbook/Instructional Materials Selection: No Field Study Preparation 

I. PreK-12 Framework Preparation 

II. Phase II: Curriculum Development 

A. Field Study for Textbook/Instructional Materials Selection 

B. No Field Study: Textbook/Instructional Materials Selection Committees Meet 

C. Field Study and/or Textbook/Instructional Materials Selection Committee Report and 
Materials Approved by Board of Education 

D. Conduct cost-benefit analysis for total program implementation including, but not 
limited to, textbooks, ancillaries, interventions, technology, staff development, etc. 

E. Submit budget requirements to appropriate Director 

32



F. Course Guides Developed 

G. All Course Guides subjected to quality review before implementation using identified 
criteria 

H. Devise implementation plan 

I. Share newly adopted course guides and materials with appropriate stakeholders 
including administrators 

III. Phase III: Implementation 

A. Allocate district resources 

B. Provide district staff development including best instructional practices and most 
effective strategies 

C. Provide administrators staff development and documentation to assist in monitoring 
the written, taught, and assessed curriculum (instructional practices and fidelity of 
implementation via walk-through/best practices guide for principals) 

D. Implement courses using new course guides and PreK-12 Framework 

E. Monitor implementation and adjust course guides as needed 

F. Develop Essential Learner Outcomes and/or benchmark assessments 

G. Review and revised Demonstration of Proficiency and ELO reteaching materials 

H. Continue curriculum development process for Secondary Ed Core Elective Courses 
when appropriate 

IV. Phase IV: Curriculum Monitoring 

A. Monitor implementation and adjust course guides as needed 

B. Provide resources and staff development as needed to refine course guides and their 
implementation 

C. Instructional practices and fidelity of implementation (walk-through/best practices 
guide for principals) 

D. Monitor alignment between/among standards, indicators, and indicator expectations, 
and assessment data through Vertical Team meetings, content area and cluster/grade 
level meetings, etc. 

E. Collect student and program assessment data to determine additional or alternate 
program needs 

 
Rule Adopted:  May 3, 1999 Millard Public Schools 
Revised: August 2, 2004; May 18, 2009; October 4, 2010 Omaha, Nebraska 

33



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Reaffirm Policy 6130 
 
 
MEETING DATE: October 4, 2010 
 
 
TITLE AND  
BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Reaffirmation of Policy 6130 
 Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment 
 Written Curriculum – Frameworks and Course Guides 
 
ACTION DESIRED:  ___X___ Approval 
 
 
BACKGROUND:   Reaffirmation of Policy coincides with Rule adjustments 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: N/A 
 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: None 
 
 
TIMELINE: N/A 
 
 
RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S):  Mark Feldhausen, Carol Newton, Nancy Johnston 
 Charlene Snyder, Kim Saum-Mills, and Tami Williams 
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL:   ______________________________ 
 (Signature) 
 
 
BOARD ACTION: 

34

sphelps
New Stamp



Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment 
 
Written Curriculum – Frameworks and Course Guides 6130 
 
 
The Superintendent shall establish the curriculum guidelines to articulate and coordinate the 
written curriculum and to provide consistency of the written curriculum from one level of the 
District to the next.  The curriculum guidelines shall provide for the development of the 
District’s curriculum and shall identify essential educational outcome criteria, set academic 
standards, and provide for the implementation, monitoring and assessment of student learning. 
 
 
Policy Adopted:  May 3, 1999 Millard Public Schools 
Revised:  December 5, 2005; May 18, 2009 Omaha, Nebraska 
Reaffirmed:  October 4, 2010 
 

35



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Approve Rule 6130.1 
 
 
MEETING DATE: October 4, 2010 
 
 
TITLE AND  
BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Approval of Rule 6130.1 
 Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment 
 Curriculum Frameworks 
 
ACTION DESIRED:  ___X___ Approval 
 
 
BACKGROUND:   Additional changes to MEP Curriculum Cycle Procedures have 

been identified after one full year of application.  Modifications 
reflect and correspond with Curriculum Management Audit 
recommendations. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: N/A 
 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: None 
 
 
TIMELINE: N/A 
 
 
RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S):  Mark Feldhausen, Carol Newton, Nancy Johnston 
 Charlene Snyder, Kim Saum-Mills, and Tami Williams 
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL:   ______________________________ 
 (Signature) 
 
 
BOARD ACTION: 

36

sphelps
New Stamp



Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment 
 
Curriculum Frameworks 6130.1 
 
 
Curriculum frameworks shall be developed for each curricular area and provide the vision of the 
essential content of that curricular area. Frameworks shall be approved by the Board of 
Education. Curriculum frameworks will be comprised of the following: 
 

I. District Mission and Beliefs 

II. Philosophy of the content area 

III. Relationship of Framework to Millard Public Schools Academic and Life Skills Essential 
Learning Outcomes 

IV. Curriculum Planning Committee, and Focus Group Participants, and 
Textbook/Instructional Materials Selection Committee(s) 

V. Timeline of Development Events 

VI. PreK-12 scope and sequence derived from state standards and indicators or those 
recommended by national/professional organizations 

VII. Grade level and list of courses where standards and indicators will be taught 

VIII. Instructional approaches 

IX. Appendix containing supporting documents and course descriptions for new courses 
 
 
Rule adopted:  May 3, 1999 Millard Public Schools 
Revised: February 20, 2006; May 18, 2009; October 4, 2010 Omaha, Nebraska 

37



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Approve Rule 6130.2 
 
 
MEETING DATE: October 4, 2010 
 
 
TITLE AND  
BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Approval of Rule 6130.2 
 Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment 
 Course Guides 
 
ACTION DESIRED:  ___X___ Approval 
 
 
BACKGROUND:   Additional changes to MEP Curriculum Cycle Procedures have 

been identified after one full year of application.  Modifications 
reflect and correspond with Curriculum Management Audit 
recommendations. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: N/A 
 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: None 
 
 
TIMELINE: N/A 
 
 
RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S):  Mark Feldhausen, Carol Newton, Nancy Johnston 
 Charlene Snyder, Kim Saum-Mills, and Tami Williams 
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL:   ______________________________ 
 (Signature) 
 
 
BOARD ACTION: 

38

sphelps
New Stamp



Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment 
 
Course Guides   6130.2 
 
 
Course Guide development applies to all PreK-12 approved courses.  Course Guides shall be 
based on approved PreK-12 Framework.  Course Guides shall be provided to the staff for all 
courses at every level and shall set forth the following: 
 

I. Course Name 

II. Course Description 

III. Standards and indicators taught within course 

IV. Instructional practices – whole group, small group, individual 

V. Instructional Sequence/Pacing 

VI. Required/Critical lessons and activities vs. Suggested/Optional 

VII. Differentiation 

A. Extensions/Enrichments 

B. Accommodations 

C. Interventions (RtI+I) 

VIII. Resources – textbook(s), technology, lab materials, Video-on-Demand materials, 
information center resources, etc. 

IX. Assessments (aligned to standards and indicators and critical/required lessons) 

A. Formative: list recommended options including, but not limited to, rubrics, checklists, 
observations, anecdotal notes, essays, research papers, quizzes, tests, etc. 

B. Summative: K-8 summative assessment options include: end of program (grade level) 
assessments provided by approved program material. 9-12 summative assessments 
may include, but not be limited to, end of course, end of standard 

X. Integration with other content areas as appropriate 

XI. Guides must integrate and show how the following are addressed should consider and 
appropriately address the following statutory and district strategic plan components: 
diversity and Multiculturalism technology; service learning; Comparative Matrix of 
character education, life skills, 40 Developmental Assets, and 21st Century Skills; career 
connections; interventions (Tier I); HAL 

XII. Specialized guides for HAL; ELL; special education, alternative education’ and district 
special programs (CORE, Montessori, IB, Academies, Mini-Magnets) should be 
developed as needed at the same time as course guides. 

 
Related Policies & Rules:  6130, 6130.1 
 
Rule Adopted:  May 3, 1999 Millard Public Schools 
Rule Revised:  February 19, 2007; May 18, 2009; October 4, 2010 Omaha Nebraska 

39



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Appointment of Educational Service Unit #3 Representative 
 
MEETING DATE:    October 4, 2010 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Office of the Superintendent 
 
TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  The Board of Education will appoint Keith Lutz as the 
official representative to Educational Service Unit #3  
 
ACTION DESIRED:  Approval 
 
BACKGROUND:    
 
OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVE CONSIDERATIONS:  

RECOMMENDATIONS:  Appoint Keith Lutz as the official representative to Educational 
Service Unit #3. 

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:  N/A 
 
IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION:   
 
TIME LINE:    
 
PERSONS RESPONSIBLE:   Keith Lutz 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL:  ____________________________________ 

40

sphelps
New Stamp



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 

Meeting Date: October 4, 2010 

Department Human Resources 

Action Desired: Approval 

Background: Personnel items: (1) Hires 

Options/Alternatives  

Considered: N/A 

 

Recommendations: Approval 

Strategic Plan 

Reference: N/A 

Implications of  

Adoption/Rejection: N/A 

 

Timeline: N/A 

Responsible 

Persons: Dr. Jim Sutfin 

 

 

 

 

Superintendent’s Signature: __________________________________________ 

41

sphelps
New Stamp



October 4, 2010 
 

 
TEACHERS RECOMMENDED FOR HIRE 

 
 
Recommend: the following teachers be hired for the 2010/2011 school year: 
 
  
1. Lori L. Adam – MA – New York University.  Montessori Preschool Teacher at Montclair 

Elementary School (Short-Term Returning Contract) for the 2010-2011 school year. 
2. Kathleen A. Markin – MA – University of Nebraska, Omaha.  Speech Pathologist (.5) at 

Millard North High School for the 2010-2011 school year.  Previous Experience: Millard 
Public Schools (1983-1998). 
 

42



AGENDA  SUMMARY  SHEET 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Enrollment Report 
 
MEETING DATE: October 4, 2010 
 
DEPARTMENT: General Administration 
 
TITLE & BRIEF 
DESCRIPTION: Enrollment Report – The monthly report on district-wide student enrollment. 
 
ACTION DESIRED: Approval              Discussion             Information Only     x                                 .       
 
BACKGROUND: n/a 
  
OPTIONS AND 
ALTERNATIVES: n/a 
 
RECOMMENDATION: n/a 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN 
REFERENCE: n/a 
 
IMPLICATIONS OF 
ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a 
 
TIMELINE: n/a 
 
RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Ken Fossen, Associate Superintendent (General Administration) 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S 
APPROVAL: __________________________ 

43

sphelps
New Stamp



September 23, 2010
Millard Public Schools

Total Enrollment
SpEd

Cluster Current YTD Official 10-11
Elementary K 1 2 3 4 5 Prgm Total Change Change Enrollment
Abbott (3 unit) 65 76 82 68 69 72 432  --  --  --
Ackerman (4 unit) 69 77 90 93 89 84 502  --  --  -- 
Aldrich (3 unit) 60 93 59 66 96 71 445  --  --  -- 
Black Elk (4 unit) 71 86 85 92 102 90 526  --  --  -- 
Bryan (3 unit) 63 64 69 58 62 67 383  --  --  -- 
Cather (3 unit) 77 77 74 84 75 71 458  --  --  -- 
Cody (2 unit) 30 34 28 33 38 25 23 211  --  --  -- 
Cottonwood (3 unit) 62 61 53 53 55 60 344  --  --  -- 
Disney (3 unit) 44 43 41 41 39 34 18 260  --  --  -- 
Ezra Millard (3 unit) 63 61 58 67 58 70 11 388  --  --  -- 
Harvey Oaks (2 unit) 40 49 45 43 49 57 283  --  --  -- 
Hitchcock (2 unit) 28 33 27 29 30 27 19 193  --  --  -- 
Holling Heights (3 unit) 66 59 61 59 57 66 10 378  --  --  -- 
Montclair (4 unit) 85 94 85 86 88 85 523  --  --  -- 
Morton (3 unit) 58 46 53 51 65 74 15 362  --  --  -- 
Neihardt (4 unit) 79 104 83 96 103 97 562  --  --  -- 
Norris (3 unit) 58 72 59 53 59 65 366  --  --  -- 
Reagan (4 unit) 125 106 124 107 97 79 638  --  --  -- 
Reeder (3 unit) 100 83 67 100 82 80 19 531  --  --  -- 
Rockwell (3 unit) 54 54 56 50 56 50 17 337  --  --  -- 
Rohwer (3 unit) 63 76 66 81 78 81 17 462  --  --  -- 
Sandoz (3 unit) 52 53 53 60 39 49 306  --  --  -- 
Upchurch   (3 unit) 105 110 85 71 61 42 474  --  --  -- 
Wheeler (4 unit) 75 91 106 101 111 111 21 616  --  --  -- 
Willowdale (3 unit) 61 56 63 69 68 89 406  --  --  -- 
Totals 1653 1758 1672 1711 1726 1696 170 10386  --  --  -- 

SpEd Official 10-11
Middle 6 7 8 Prgm* Total Change Change Enrollment
Andersen MS 231 253 264 0 748  --  --  --
Beadle MS 343 269 307 27 919  --  --  --
Central MS 248 248 254 2 750  --  --  --
Kiewit MS 287 282 309 0 878  --  --  --
North MS 244 317 252 18 813  --  --  --
Russell MS 280 288 281 0 849  --  --  --
MS Alternative 0 6 15 21  --  --  --
Totals 1633 1663 1682 47 4978  --  --  --
High 9 10 11 12
North HS 613 618 593 571 19 2395  --  --  --
South HS 504 495 477 494 28 1970  --  --  --
West HS 594 557 511 514 35 2176  --  --  --
Horizon HS 0 0 37 85 122  --  --  --
Totals 1711 1670 1618 1664 82 6663  --  --  --
*Sped Program Included in MS/HS Grade Level totals Contracted SPED 40  --  --  --
Preschool SPED Not SPED Total Young Adult Program 52  --  --  --
Bryan 6 38 Ombudsman (Primary) 29
Cody 48 82 Total District K-12 22148  --  --  --
Cody Early Start 6 15 Total District PreK-12 22755  --  --  --
Disney 17 31
Hitchcock 21 29
Holling Heights 0 29 Elementary Elementary 10300
Montclair 20 31  Middle School Middle Sch 4949
Montclair Montessori 0 82 High School High Sch 6677
Neihardt 1 36 Contracted Contracted 44
Norris ELL 0 18 Young Adult Young Adult 55
Norris Montessori 1 16 Ombudsman (Primary) 29 Ombudsman (Primary) N/A
Rockwell 0 32   TOTAL   TOTAL 22025
Sandoz 10 15
Sandoz ELL 1 36
Wheeler 27 35
Homebased Infants 82
TOTAL

Career Academies NHS SHS WHS HHS TOTAL
Culinary 7 3 5 15
Education 8 4 20 32
Entrepreneurship 3 6 7 16
Finance 4 4 1 9
Health Services 19 13 11 43
TDL 3 1 3 7
Ombudsman 37 (Primary and Secondary Enrollment)

32
34
9

14
8

29
9/18/20099/23/2010

10386
4978

5
35

11
82
35
18

22148

52
40

6663

8

607

15
32

22,025 22,171 22,148

19,000
19,500
20,000
20,500
21,000
21,500
22,000
22,500

Sep-09 Aug-10 Sep-10

K-12 Enrollment 2010-11

44



Elementary Classroom Enrollment Class
Current YTD Official 10/11 Size W/out

K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment SPED
Abbott 23 19 21 23 23 24

21 19 21 22 23 24
21 19 20 23 23 24

19 20
Total Students 65 76 82 68 69 72 432  --  --  -- 432
Total Teachers 3 4 4 3 3 3 20 20.0
Classroom Avg 21.67 19.0 20.5 22.7 23.0 24.0 22 22

Current YTD Official 10/11
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Ackerman 19 19 19 25 24 20
17 20 17 23 23 22
15 20 18 24 19 20
18 18 17 21 23 22

19
Total Students 69 77 90 93 89 84 502  --  --  -- 502
Total Teachers 4 4 5 4 4 4 25 25.0
Classroom Avg 17.3 19.3 18.0 23.3 22.3 21.0 20 20

Current YTD Official 10/11
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Aldrich 20 23 20 22 24 23
20 23 20 23 24 24
20 23 19 21 24 24

24 24
Total Students 60 93 59 66 96 71 445  --  --  -- 445
Total Teachers 3 4 3 3 4 3 20 20
Classroom Avg 20.0 23.0 19.7 22.0 24.0 23.7 22 22

Current YTD Official 10/11
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Black Elk 18 21 22 24 26 23
17 22 20 24 25 22
19 23 22 22 25 22
17 20 21 22 26 23

Total Students 71 86 85 92 102 90 526  --  --  -- 526
Total Teachers 4 4 4 4 4 4 24 24
Classroom Avg 17.8 21.5 21.3 23.0 25.5 22.5 22 22

Current YTD Official 10/11
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Bryan 21 16 22 20 20 22
21 15 24 19 21 23
21 16 23 19 21 22

17
Total Students 63 64 69 58 62 67 383  --  --  -- 383
Total Teachers 3 4 3 3 3 3 19 19
Classroom Avg 21.0 16.0 23.0 19.3 20.7 22.3 20 20

Current YTD Official 10/11
K 1 2 3 4 5 C-K C-1 C-2 C-3 C-4 C-5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Cather 16 15 14 17 15 24 23 24 24 25 22 24
14 16 12 18 15 24 22 24 24 23 23

Total Students 30 31 26 35 30 24 47 46 48 49 45 47 458  --  --  -- 458
Total Teachers 2 2 2 2 2 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 23 23
Classroom Avg 15.0 15.5 13.0 17.0 15.0 24.0 23.5 23.0 24.0 24.5 22.5 23.5 20 20

SpEd
Cluster Current YTD Official 10/11

K 1 2 3 4 5 Prgm Total Change Change Enrollment
Cody 15 17 14 17 19 25 7

15 17 14 16 19 8
8

Total Students 30 34 28 33 38 25 23 211  --  --  -- 188
Total Teachers 2 2 2 2 2 1 3 14 11
Classroom Avg 15.0 17.0 14.0 16.5 19.0 25.0 7.7 15 17

Current YTD Official 10/11
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Cottonwood 21 21 17 16 19 20
20 20 18 19 18 19
21 20 18 18 18 21

Total Students 62 61 53 53 55 60 344  --  --  -- 344
Total Teachers 3 3 3 3 3 3 18 18
Classroom Avg 20.7 20.3 17.7 17.7 18.3 20.0 19 19

SpEd
Cluster Current YTD Official 10/11

K 1 2 3 4 5 Prgm Total Change Change Enrollment
Disney 21 13 22 20 18 18 9

23 16 19 21 21 16 9
14

Total Students 44 43 41 41 39 34 18 260  --  --  -- 242
Total Teachers 2 3 2 2 2 2 2 15 13
Classroom Avg 22.00 14.33 20.50 20.50 19.50 17.00 9 17 19

45



SpEd Class
Cluster Current YTD Official 10/11 Size W/out

K 1 2 3 4 5 Prgm Total Change Change Enrollment SPED
Ezra Millard 21 21 20 22 20 23 7

21 20 19 23 18 23 4
21 20 19 22 20 24

Total Students 63 61 58 67 58 70 11 388  --  --  -- 377
Total Teachers 3 3 3 3 3 3 2 20 18
Classroom Avg 21.0 20.3 19.3 22.3 19.3 23.3 6 19 21

Current YTD Official 10/11
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Harvey Oaks 20 17 23 22 25 17
20 15 22 21 24 20

17 20
Total Students 40 49 45 43 49 57 283  --  --  -- 283
Total Teachers 2 3 2 2 2 3 14.0 14
Classroom Avg 20.0 16.3 22.5 21.5 24.5 19.0 20 20

SpEd
Cluster Current YTD Official 10/11

K 1 2 3 4 5 Program Total Change Change Enrollment
Hitchcock 15 16 13 15 15 27 9

13 17 14 14 15 10

Total Students 28 33 27 29 30 27 19 193  --  --  -- 174
Total Teachers 2 2 2 2 2 1 2 13.0 11
Classroom Avg 14.0 16.5 13.5 14.5 15.0 27.0 9.5 15 16

SpEd
Cluster Current YTD Official 10/11

K 1 2 3 4 5 Program Total Change Change Enrollment
Holling Heights 21 22 20 18 18 22 6

22 17 20 22 19 22 4
23 20 21 19 20 22

Total Students 66 59 61 59 57 66 10 378  --  --  -- 368
Total Teachers 3 3 3 3 3 3 2 20.0 18
Classroom Avg 22.0 19.7 20.3 19.7 19.0 22.0 5.0 19 20

Current YTD Official 10/11
K 1 2 3 4 5 M-K M1-3 M4-5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Montclair 19 22 20 19 22 24 14 24 18
20 23 21 19 22 25 16 23 20

16 24 22
24 20
23
23

Total Students 39 45 41 38 44 49 46 141 80 523  --  --  -- 523
Total Teachers 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 6 4 25 25
Classroom Avg 19.5 22.5 20.5 19.0 22.0 24.5 15.3 23.5 20.0 21 21

SpEd
Cluster Current YTD Official 10/11

K 1 2 3 4 5 Program Total Change Change Enrollment
Morton 21 21 20 17 23 24 7

17 14 19 17 21 24 8
20 11 14 17 21 26

Total Students 58 46 53 51 65 74 15 362  --  --  -- 347
Total Teachers 3 3 3 3 3 3 2.0 20 18.0
Classroom Avg 19.3 15.3 17.7 17.0 21.7 24.7 7.5 18 19

Current YTD Official 10/11
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Neihardt 20 21 21 25 19 24
19 21 21 24 22 24
20 20 21 24 21 25
20 21 20 23 20 24

21 21
Total Students 79 104 83 96 103 97 562  --  --  -- 562
Total Teachers 4 5 4 4 5 4 26.0 26.0
Classroom Avg 19.8 20.8 20.8 24.0 20.6 24.3 22 22

Current YTD Official 10/11
K 1 2 3 4 5 M-K M1-3 M4-5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Norris 20 25 21 17 19 23 12 19 21
18 24 20 20 19 24 8 18 18

20

Total Students 38 49 41 37 38 47 20 57 39 366  --  --  -- 366
Total Teachers 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 2 19.0 19.0
Classroom Avg 19.0 24.5 20.5 18.5 19.0 23.5 10.0 19.0 19.5 19 19

Current YTD Official 10/11
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Reagan 22 22 22 22 19 20
21 22 16 21 20 20
20 20 23 22 20 20
21 20 21 21 21 19
21 22 22 21 17
20 20

Total Students 125 106 124 107 97 79 638  --  --  -- 638
Total Teachers 6 5 6 5 5 4 31.0 31.0
Classroom Avg 20.8 21.2 20.7 21.4 20.0 19.8 21 21

46



Sped Current YTD Official 10/11
K 1 2 3 4 5 Program Total Change Change Enrollment

Reeder 20 23 23 25 21 15 9
21 22 22 25 21 19 10
20 19 22 25 25 24
20 19 25 15 22
19

Total Students 100 83 67 100 82 80 19 531  --  --  -- 512
Total Teachers 5 4 3 4 4 4 2 26.0 24.0
Classroom Avg 20.3 21.3 22.3 25.0 22.3 19.3 9.5 20 21

SpEd Current YTD Official 10/11
K 1 2 3 4 5 Program Total Change Change Enrollment

Rockwell 18 19 19 25 20 25 8
18 18 19 25 17 25 9
18 17 18 19

Total Students 54 54 56 50 56 50 17 337  --  --  -- 320
Total Teachers 3 3 3 2 3 2 2 18.0 16.0
Classroom Avg 18.0 18.0 18.7 25.0 18.7 25.0 8.5 19 20

SpEd
Cluster Current YTD Official 10/11

K 1 2 3 4 5 Program Total Change Change Enrollment
Rohwer 21 21 25 21 19 20 9

20 20 18 19 21 21 8
22 19 23 20 19 20

16 21 19 20

Total Students 63 76 66 81 78 81 17 462  --  --  -- 445
Total Teachers 3 4 3 4 4 4 2 24.0 22
Classroom Avg 21.0 19.0 22.0 20.3 19.5 20.3 8.0 19 20

Current YTD Official 10/11
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Sandoz 17 18 18 20 20 25
18 18 18 20 19 24
17 17 17 20

Total Students 52 53 53 60 39 49 306  --  --  -- 306
Total Teachers 3 3 3 3 2 2 16 16
Classroom Avg 17.3 17.7 17.7 20.0 19.5 24.5 19 19

Current YTD Official 10/11
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Upchurch 22 22 21 24 21 20
21 22 20 24 21 22
22 22 22 23 19
20 22 22
20 22

Total Students 105 110 85 71 61 42 474  --  --  -- 474
Total Teachers 5 5 4 3 3 2 22 22
Classroom Avg 21.0 22.0 21.3 23.7 20.3 21.0 22 22

SpEd
Cluster Current YTD Official 10/11

K 1 2 3 4 5 Prgm Total Change Change Enrollment
Wheeler 20 20 21 20 21 24 8

20 17 19 21 19 16 6
16 16 21 18 23 26 7
19 20 22 21 24 23

18 23 21 24 22

Total Students 75 91 106 101 111 111 21 616  --  --  -- 595
Total Teachers 4 5 5 5 5 5 3 32 29
Classroom Avg 18.8 18.2 21.2 20.3 22.2 22.2 7.0 19 21

Current YTD Official 10/11
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Willowdale 20 19 21 24 23 22
21 19 21 23 23 22
20 18 21 22 22 22

23
Total Students 61 56 63 69 68 89 406  --  --  -- 406
Total Teachers 3 3 3 3 3 4 19.0 19
Classroom Avg 20.3 18.7 21.0 23.0 22.7 22.3 21 21

SpEd
Elementary Totals Cluster Current YTD Official 10/11
Grade K 1 2 3 4 5 M-1 M-2 M-3  M-4 M-5 Prgm Total Change Change Enrollment
Students 1653 1758 1672 1711 1726 1696 72 62 64 65 54 170 10386  --  --  -- 10216
Teachers 86 87 81 78 80 74 9 6 22 523 501.0
Classroom Avg 19.2 20.2 20.6 21.9 21.6 22.9 7.7 19.86 20.391

SpEd Current YTD Official 10/11
6 7 8 Cluster Total Change Change Enrollment

Andersen MS 231 253 264 0 748  --  --  --
Beadle MS 343 269 307 27 919  --  --  --
Central MS 248 248 254 2 750  --  --  --
Kiewit MS 287 282 309 0 878  --  --  --
North MS 244 317 252 18 813  --  --  --
Russell MS 280 288 281 0 849  --  --  --
MS Alternative 0 6 15 21  --  --  --
Totals 1633 1663 1682 47 4978  --  --  --

9 10 11 12
North HS 613 618 593 571 19 2395  --  --  --
South HS 504 495 477 494 28 1970  --  --  --
West HS 594 557 511 514 35 2176  --  --  --
Millard Learning Center 0 0 37 85 122  --  --  --
Totals 1711 1670 1618 1664 82 6663  --  --  --

Contracted SPED 40  --  --  --
Young Adult Program 52  --  --  --
Ombudsman (Primary Enrollment) 29
Total District Enrollment 22148  --  --  --

47



AGENDA  SUMMARY  SHEET 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Finance Report 
 
MEETING DATE: October 4, 2010 
 
DEPARTMENT: General Administration 
 
TITLE & BRIEF 
DESCRIPTION: Finance Report – A review of Learning Community distributions of state aid and 

property taxes. 
 
ACTION DESIRED: Approval              Discussion             Information Only     x                                 .       
 
BACKGROUND: With the legislative season approaching, we would like to present a quick review 

of the learning community finance structure with regard to the distribution of state 
aid and property taxes.  We would also like to review the “Cliff Year” and what it 
means with regard to Nebraska state aid to schools. 

 
  
OPTIONS AND 
ALTERNATIVES: n/a 
 
RECOMMENDATION: n/a 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN 
REFERENCE: n/a 
 
IMPLICATIONS OF 
ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a 
 
TIMELINE: n/a 
 
RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Ken Fossen, Associate Superintendent (General Administration) 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S 
APPROVAL: __________________________ 

48

sphelps
New Stamp



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



NEBRASKA  STATE  AID

$94 $140$900

$1,000
The “Cliff”

( 15%)$

$700

$800
(-15%)

M

I

L

$839 $839 $810 $810$400

$500

$600L

I

O $810 $810

$200

$300

$400
N

S

$-

$100

'08 '09 '09 '10 '10 '11 '11 '12'08 -'09 '09 -'10 '10 -'11 '11 -'12

State Appropriations     Federal Stimulus

65



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Site Plan Reports 
 
MEETING DATE: October 4, 2010 
 
DEPARTMENT: Office of the Superintendent    
 
TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Site Plan Reports – Information on projects initiated through the 
site planning process. 
 
ACTION DESIRED: APPROVAL ______  DISCUSSION _____   INFORMATION ONLY   XXX       
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
All schools are on a cycle for site planning.  This cycle allows us to allocate resources to help facilitate their 
school site planning process.  This cycle is planned in conjunction with the North Central Accreditation (NCA) 
school improvement cycle.  The NCA has accepted our strategic and site planning process as our school 
improvement process so we no longer have to run two systems.  The attached site plan reports are descriptions 
of the individual site plans and a summary of school improvement meetings.   
 
Schools follow the same basic schedule that the district follows in strategic planning.  They meet to write a 
plan, form action teams, work for 3-4 months to develop action plans, and then meet again to approve those 
action plans.  Schools implement plans over 4 years.  Schools write a plan, implement the plan the next year 
then update the plan the following year.  This is one way we align all site plans with district plans.  You will 
notice that mission statements and objectives are all aligned with the district mission and objectives.   
 
The attached reports identify the school improvement team members from each school.  The report also lists the 
mission, objectives and strategies for the building.  Each report also highlights action plans for each strategy.  
The last section of the report lists consensus items on major decisions for the school including things like 
schedule, calendar decisions, parent/teacher conferences and the allocation of building resources.  Our system 
of support for sites includes training CADRE Associates Jane Pille and Chris Wilcoxen to facilitate planning 
and updates as needed.  This process is outlined in policy 10,000 and rule 10,000.1.  The policy and rule are 
reviewed every other year.     
 
OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: For information only 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:  Mission, Objectives and Policy 10,000   
 
IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: None 
 
TIMELINE: As listed 
 
RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Angelo Passarelli 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL:                                                                  
        (Signature) 
BOARD ACTION: 

66

sphelps
New Stamp



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85

sphelps
New Stamp



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97


	Board Packet October 4, 2010
	Agenda
	Administrative Memorandum
	E.1. Board Minutes September 20, 2010
	Financials
	F.1. Employees of the Month
	H.1. Reaffirm Policy 6120 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Written Curriculum - MEP Curriculum Planning
	Polocy 6120
	H.2. Approval of Rule 6120.1 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Written Curriculum - MEP Curriculum Planning
	Rule 6120.1
	H.3. Reaffirm Policy 6130 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Written Curriculum - Frameworks and Course Guides
	Policy 6130
	H.4. Approval of Rule 6130.1 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Curriculum Frameworks
	Rule 6130.1
	H.5. Approval of Rule 6130.2 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Course Guides
	Rule 6130.2
	H.6. Appointment of Official Representative to Educational Service Unit #3
	H.7. Approval of Personnel Action:  New Hires
	New Hires
	I.1. Enrollment Report
	I.2. Finance Report
	I.3. Building Site Plans
	I.4. ACT/SAT Results



